
 

 
Board of Directors Meeting – In-person and Zoom Meeting 

Monday, May 23, 2022   
 

Chamber WIFI:   -19visitingjacc17-    (dashes are part of the code) 
 

The Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce's Mission is to improve the economic prosperity and quality of life in 
the Joplin region and be the principal advocate for and provider of services to its business community. 

 
Our Vision:  We are the value-centered destination community that progressively nurtures its business, 
education, and overall vitality while enriching the lives of families and all who live, work, and play here.   

 
 

       AGENDA  
 

12:00  Call To Order:  Welcome – Betsy Kissel 
 
12:05  Consent Calendar – Betsy Kissel  

• Approve Consent Agenda – Betsy Kissel 

• Approve April Minutes – Betsy Kissel 

• Approve April Financials – Betsy Kissel 

• Approve 2022/2023 Chamber and Foundation Budgets –Tonya Sprenkle & Todd Chenault 
(as recommended for approval by the Finance & Audit Committee)  

 

 12:15 New Business – 
• Presidential Search Update – Jeremy Drinkwitz/Betsy Kissel 

• Heartland Forward Update –May Start – Tony Robyn/Chad Evans 

• “Selling Joplin” – Half-day workshop for employers and stakeholders - May 24 – Tony Robyn 

• Reaccreditation Progress – Jordan Bolinger/Tonya Sprenkle 

• Proposition Public Safety Tax discussion –Nick Edwards 

• Roy Blunt “thank you” Receptiion discussion – Tony Robyn 
 

12:30  Adjourn to Executive Session 
 

Next Meeting: Monday, June 27, 2022, Chamber Office, Liberty Room, meeting begins at 
12:00 pm    
 

Reminder to all: No meeting in July. Lisa will send out an information packet to all.  



Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce 

Board of Directors Meeting and 

Zoom Conference Call 

April 25, 2022 
 

Minutes 
 

Attended/Zoom: Jordan Bolinger, Todd Chenault, Kim Cox, Mattie Crossland, Jeremy Drinkwitz, Chad Evans, 

Alex Gandy, Chad Greer, Carlos Haley, Jerrod Hogan, Betsy Kissel, Melodee Colbert-Kean, Katrina Richards, 

Dr. Kerry Sachetta, Melissa Smith, Dustin Storm, Dr. Dean Van Galen 

 

Absent: John Bartosh, Jim Dalrymple, Nick Edwards, Lori Haun, Dr. Brad Hodson, Mayor Doug Lawson, Dr. 

Melinda Moss, Howie Nunnelly, Bill Reiboldt, Dr. Laura Rosch, Matt Stewart, Stormy Worden 

 

Staff: Tony Robyn, Tonya Sprenkle 

 

I. Betsy Kissel, Call to Order 

 

II. Approval of March Minutes   

A. Chad Evans moved to approve the consent agenda as presented and seconded by Dr. Van Galen. 

Motion passed.  

B. Todd Chenault moved to approve the March Minutes and seconded by Jordan Bolinger. Motion 

passed. 

C. March financials presented by Tonya. March financials were in your Board packet; please see them 

for the details. Jeremy Drinkwitz moved to approve the March financials and seconded by Chad 

Greer. Motion passed. 

 

III. New Business 

A. Presidential search update presented by Jeremy Drinkwitz/Betsy Kissel. Jeremy stated that the Board 

will be interviewing Travis Stephens tomorrow. Betsy has sent everyone the schedule of times to meet with 

Travis. The second finalist has withdrawn.  Jeremy added there are one or two local people who are 

interested, but the committee has not decided to wait and see if Travis is the right choice before entertaining 

the other two candidates. The Committee hopes to have some kind of formal recommendation at that point. 

B. Heartland Forward Briefing presented by Tony Robyn and Chad Evans. Tony stated on May 12th, in 

Bentonville, Heartland Forward will make an announcement regarding all the recipients. Doug Hunt will be 

attending that summit. There will be a 20-day application window then announce the recipients on June 8th.  

C. Joplin Housing Roundtable for Construction Stakeholders presented by Tony Robyn. May 11th will be 

the first meeting to discuss the need for housing. 

D. Missouri Manufacturing Association Lunch and Learn presented by Tony Robyn. Tony stated that he 

met with the new director of Missouri Association of Manufacturing . (MAM)  They are working on 

partnership development in southwest Missouri and have mainly worked in the Springfield area. Tony 

invited them here to do a roundtable with our manufacturing managers and leadership on May 11th.   

E. Selling Joplin is a half-day workshop for employers and stakeholders presented by Tony Robyn. Tony 

stated that they will pull information from, media, Choose Joplin, and Choose Right Here, and share that with 

stakeholders on May 24. 

F. Reaccreditation underway presented by Tonya Sprenkle. Tonya stated this is running very slow. 

Jordan Bolinger has agreed to be the lead over all our volunteers. Different staff and volunteers are assigned 

to the nine areas of reaccreditation. 

G. Joplin Capital Corporation (JCC) presented by Tonya Sprenkle. Tonya stated we have been working on 

closing JCC and moving the loan program funds to the MOKAN Partnership. The final steps are doing a final 

audit, closure steps for the corporation and closing out the account, and transferring those funds into the 



MOKAN account. The loan funds will be dedicated to Jasper and Newton Counties. Members from the JCC and 

MOKAN Board will form a committee to guide how those funds are loaned out.  

 

IV. Other Business 

A. Banquet, Thursday, April 28th. Thank you to Stephanie for all her hard work. 

 

VI.   Adjourn to Executive Session  

 

Submitted by Tonya Sprenkle, Vice President 

Typed by Lisa Kelly 

               































Incubator Activity May 2022 

Doug Hunt, Director of Entrepreneurship 

Joseph Newman Innovation Center (NIC):  

• The NIC has only one private space available. 

• Coworking space has a total of four hot desk members and seven dedicated memberships.  

• The southwest exit door was scheduled to be replaced but has been further delayed. The contractor 

ordered the wrong door. 

• The AC unit that serves the second floor must be replaced. It had been in operation since 2006. It is on 

order, and we anticipate the installation to take place the week of May 16. 

 

Advanced Training & Technology Center (ATTC):  

• The ATTC has only one office space available.   

• Waiting on a quote to box in the top of the east-side elevator to prevent rain from getting inside.  

• Handicap ramp at the west entrance will be repaired and handicap signs will be installed. 

• The rooftop AC unit has stopped working and is beyond repair. We are securing bids for this unit. 

 

Programming: 

• 1 Million Cups (1MC) continues with an average of 25 attendees.   

• Chamber Academy has 191 registered members with continued growth.  

• May’s e-Commerce Meetup was hosted by Urban Cycling Apparel. There was a total of 11 attendees.  

• The timeline and framework for the 2022 Joplin Regional Innovation & Technology Summit continue to 

progress. All four-speaker tracks were confirmed in the May 9 meeting. They are Technology, Business 

Innovation, Cyber Security, and Building a Cognitive City. The deadline for speakers to be submitted for 

consideration is July 1, 2022.  

• Heartland Forward was launched on May 12, 2022. The application deadline is May 31, 2022. This cohort 

will be a 90-day training program for selected applicants to test their business idea and possibly be 

awarded a $5,000 pebble grant.  

 
Networking Events 
Special Events 

• Leadership Joplin’s City Tour is May 26 

• JACC Morning Brew is June 10 at Mercy Hospital Joplin 

• Business After Hours is June 21 as SNC Squared 

• Business EXPO is January 24 and 25 at Downstream and registration is open to all members 

• Hot Links is June 3 and September 30.  Accepting registrations   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Membership Summary Report 

                April 1, 2022 – May 17, 2022 
 
 

Year to date    
Membership Previous (April 1, 2022)  805   
Joined (New)      16   
Dropped      9   
Total membership     812 (net 7)  
 
New Members April 21, 2022 – May 17, 2022 
SpeakLife Therapy Services 
Downtown Flowers 
Raising Cane's Chicken Fingers 
Ghetto Tacos 
Imogine Cahun 
Vintage Swing Movement Joplin 
WestRock Company 
Podium 
Vibrant Nutrition 
 
Dropped Members April 21, 2022 – May 17, 2022 
LDM Trading, LLC 
Jason Pena 
TommyHawks Fourstates 
Brittany Meehl 
ServiceMaster of Southwest Missouri 

 

 
Livability Workgroups, new enrollees, and actions month-to-date: 
Chamber Gives Back: Jessica Carr and Dana Pim, Erin (Chamber Staff Liaison) 
2022-2023 

• April | Community Garden Crosslines, 8 volunteers, 12.25 hours  

• April | Bright Futures Snack Packs, 2 volunteers, 3.25 hours 

• May | Crosslines, 10 volunteers, 19.5 hours 

• May | Paint the Parks Trial Run, 5 volunteers, 7 hours 

• May | Paint the Parks, 19 volunteers, 50 hours 

• YTD 92 hours / Goal 300 Hours (increased 25 hours from 2021-2022) 
 
Upcoming Volunteer Opportunities: 

• Wildcat Glades National Trails Day | June 1 | Sign Up Here  

• Chamber Gives back is grateful to Liberty for continuing to sponsor the work group's efforts beginning April 
2022 through March 2023. With the support of Liberty, this will allow the group to hold the annual river 
clean-up and purchase supplies for volunteer activities around the community.  

 

Healthy Joplin: Michael Sanders and Kayla Carter, Erin (Chamber Staff Liaison) 

• Healthy Kids: Water safety event will be held on May 21st, June 15th, and July 13th. For kids ages 5-12. 
There are 50 spots available per time slot. 10-12 p.m. & 2-4 p.m. All kids will be fitted and will receive a free 
life jacket. Link available here to register. https://www.theallianceofswmo.org/show-me-water-safety/ 

• Worksite workgroup: Wellness for Business Part Two: Business Building Your Employee Wellness 
Program. Sign up and learn more here. 

• The May article is about creating a Healthy Work Place, thank you to Freeman Healthy System for writing 
the article. https://healthyjoplin.com/creating-a-healthy-workplace/  

• Chairs are tasked with educating, organizing, and deploying the business community into collaborative 
initiatives to permanently improve health and wellness within our business community and the Joplin 
community at large. Seventeen workgroup members, a re-occurring meeting is the third Wednesday of the 
month, 11:30 am.  

https://www.signupgenius.com/go/10c0e4baaa82daafb6-chamber
https://www.theallianceofswmo.org/show-me-water-safety/
http://events.r20.constantcontact.com/register/event?llr=tyoi8mcab&oeidk=a07ej5ytb84fb0a4a85
https://healthyjoplin.com/creating-a-healthy-workplace/


 

Trails and Connectivity: Luke Gibson and Antony Monteleone - Erin, Chamber Staff Liaison 

• Participation is increasing and received great feedback on a recent workgroup survey. The workgroup will 
now be meeting on the 4th Wednesday of the month at 4 pm.  

• The workgroup will now have subcommittees. The majority of the workgroup participants elected to be on 
the advocacy subcommittee and two to three individuals would like to focus on events.   

• Mission: Bike Joplin promotes and supports people on bikes in the Joplin area through events, advocacy, 
and community building. Bike Joplin, Inc. is a non-profit staffed by volunteers from the JACC Trails & 
Connectivity Workgroup, Downtown Joplin Alliance, and local bike advocates. 

 
Equity, Diversity & Inclusion: Doug, Chamber Liaison 

• Meetings continue to run smoothly as the group follows its 2022 plan and agenda. The large annual EDI 
event, “You Belong Here,” will take place in downtown Joplin on Third Thursday, June 16th. Board 
members are invited and encouraged to attend.  
 

Professional Development: Alex Gandy, Doug Chamber Liaison 

• The Professional Development workgroup continues to grow and has an active schedule of upcoming 
speed networking events, EdTalks, and they are making progress on the mentorship program. 

 

Building and Marketing the Joplin Brand: Tony, Erin, Alyssa, and Michelle 

• The Choose Joplin App is at 326 downloads. Events are the #1 menu item clicked. What is unique about 
the events tab integrates with existing community calendars and the appriver team to pull events into the 
calendar.  

• The team has a goal of 4 blog posts this year for Choose Joplin, highlighting individuals who are doing 
amazing things in the community. The first post is in production and is scheduled to be released in mid-
July. 

• Digital and FB/Insta campaigns are running and being managed by the Storm team.  
 



April/May 2022 
Economic Development Highlights 

  JACC & MOKAN 
 

 

Takeaways 

• The Joplin MSA region's population increased by 2.1% since 2016, growing by 3,740. The 

population is expected to increase by 2.5% by 2026. 

• The labor force participation rate was slightly up to 60.1% but still attributed to lack of 

re-entry, retiring seniors, and COVID-19 impacts. 

• Joplin continues to be a regional leader in the top industries of Manufacturing, 

Restaurants/Retail, General Medical/Surgical Hospitals, Education, and 

Warehousing/Distribution. Our retail growth follows and is primarily tied to this. 

• Joplin region continues to attract retirees and veterans due to the services provided and 

the low cost of living. The percentage of millennials and racial diversity has grown slightly 

but is low. 

• We continue to field site selector requests for large tracts of 100+ acres and buildings 

50K-200k+ sq ft 

 

3.1% Joplin Metro Unemployment Rate  
Missouri Unemployment 3.4% (considered full employment)  

 
#1 

The Joplin metro has the highest job growth of Missouri’s top eight 

metros, with a 2.8% increase since February 2020. (US Census Data) 

 
#1  
in trucking, due to the high manufacturing and production and 
centralized I-49/I-49/US 69 corridors, nearly 30,000 trucks 
within 60 miles (smartasset.com) 

 

  #2    Joplin ranked for most minority-owned businesses by city size (smartestdollar.com)



MARKETING AND PROMOTION 
 

JIDA & Industrial Parks 

• Crossroad’s recent 25-acre sale for a major Class A warehouse closes this week. Another 55 acres are 
still under negotiation.  

• JIDA continues investigating an acquisition of large properties as a phase two 

industrial park buildout, accommodating future commercial and industrial growth. 

Working with the City of Joplin on area infrastructure to accommodate growth. 

Major industries are looking for large tracks, 100 ac, as high as 700. 

• Wildwood Industrial Park promotions continue with BNSF rail certification and 

32
nd Street improvements are improving position, but 20th Street continues to be an impediment. 

• MOKAN is working on a livability promotional event with Joplin Chamber, #ChooseJoplin. 

• Contracting for drone aerial footage for industrial properties promotions in the region and 
recently completed raw footage of Ozark Terminal in Neosho to build promo. 

 

Joplin and Regional 

• New - Rail Freight Analysis Request for Qualifications 
posting on hold. The intent is to quantify commodities in 
and out of the region and identify opportunities and 
locations for distribution investments like warehousing 
and transload. 

• New - Foreign Direct Investment International trade 
magazine promos ran December/January. The current 
promo draft is complete for the June run. 

• New – May 24 Joplin Livability Talent and Recruitment 
Workshop  

• New – May 11 Joplin Housing Summit held with 50 
attendees. City reports they already have contractor 
applications. 

• New - Landing page for fall Tech Summit up 
 

BUSINESS ATTRACTION AND RETENTION 
 

Joplin continues to attract major food and beverage manufacturing, distribution operations, and supply 
chains. Emerging efforts focus on housing/livability, health/education, and technology sectors. 

 

Site retention yielding multiple intended expansions in 2022. The city of Joplin and the state of Missouri 
continue to offer incentives through tax abatements, Chapter 100 bonds, and discounted land sale 
opportunities through the Industrial Development Authority. These have proven helpful in multiple 
expansion and retention projects in 2021.  

 

We continue to see a need for major requested existing warehousing facilities and large sites. 
  

• New – Project Treasure Chest – Data mining center site visit to Wildwood looking for large 
parcel. 

• New – Project Bookworm – Local technology corporation continues to expand high-quality 
positions and a building acquisition for expansion and office buildout in downtown Joplin. 

• New – Project Park Place – Suburban efficiency hotel chain holds property and looking at 
new construction.  

• Project Spaghetti (attraction) – International site selector team has visited Joplin twice this 

https://lnkd.in/dmkWbMqt
https://lnkd.in/dmkWbMqt
https://cca.joplincc.com/EvtListing.aspx?dbid2=MOJop&evtid=855645&class=B
https://cca.joplincc.com/EvtListing.aspx?dbid2=MOJop&evtid=855645&class=B
http://www.joplinmo.org/1155/Housing-Revitalization-Fund-Application
https://www.joplintechsummit.com/


spring, looking at a 30,000 sq ft warehousing and light manufacturing location. Lack of 
adequate warehousing has the looking regionally again.   

• Project Crayon (expansion) – Local manufacturer seeking 100,000 sq ft expansion for 
production and warehousing to support the EV vehicle industry. 

• Project Walkie Talkie (expansion) – Local manufacturer seeking 100,000 sq ft expansion 
to support the handheld communication industry.  

• Project Locomotion (expansion)– Local manufacturing expansion and relocation discovery 
are underway. 

• Stronghold Data build is well underway at Crossroads. Project Popeye (expansion) 

• Project Cannon (relocation) – large regional production and retail facility interested in 
consolidating to bigger Joplin market holding re: inflation. 

• Project Starburst (retention/expansion) added 90 new production positions in 2021 and an 
expansion ($10 million); Phase II expands major warehousing and land sale pending. 

• Over thirty other projects in the pipeline in various stages of inquiry and qualification. 
 

Small Business and Entrepreneurial Development 

• New – Angel Investment Fund has been created with the initial seed contribution of 
$90,000 from the Joplin Capital Corporation. Ask me about leveraging this gift for 
additional matching support. MOKAN board fund oversight committee created. 
Considering leveraging/matching Heartland efforts as an opportunity 

• Heartland Forward entrepreneur development program launched with applications due 
May 30. The kickoff will be on June 15. Intended to identify and jump-start strategic 
business sectors. They have applicants in the system already  

 

WORKFORCE and TRAINING 
 

• New – May 24, MOKAN and Joplin Chamber are teaming up for Joplin Livability Talent and 
Recruitment Workshop. 

• New – MOKAN held the first workshop this past week with the Workforce Investment Board 
and Missouri Association of Manufacturers to expand promotion events into Joplin and 
Southwest Missouri. 

• MOKAN successfully working with Olsson and Stronghold on CAPS and apprenticeship 
program development. Others are being discussed. 

 

Economic Development Promotional Tools  

Mokanpartnership.com 

MOKAN LinkedIn 

MOKAN Facebook 

MOKAN YouTube 

Location One 

Loopnet/CoSTar Marketing 

Crossroads Business Park 

Heartland Forward Entrepreneur Startup Fund 

MOKAN Angel Fund landing page (underway)

https://www.buildersandbackers.com/idea-accelerator-learn-more
https://cca.joplincc.com/EvtListing.aspx?dbid2=MOJop&evtid=855645&class=B
https://cca.joplincc.com/EvtListing.aspx?dbid2=MOJop&evtid=855645&class=B
http://www.mokanpartnership.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/mokan-partnership/?viewAsMember=true
https://www.facebook.com/mokanpartnership
https://www.youtube.com/feed/library
https://app.locationone.com/sites/5e86619843d73970c758af80/Wildwood-Ranch-Business-and-Industrial-Park?organization=59eaba35bec80e09b4bbed5f
https://listingmanager.costar.com/my-listings/list/
https://www.joplincrossroads.com/
https://www.buildersandbackers.com/idea-accelerator-learn-more

